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Do Nora

From: Pinel, Don

To: Sayer, Janet; Beattle, Ken; Pittard, Rosanne

Ce: Brabazon, Paul; Holmes, Jim; Hambieton V; Hill, Trevor; Halliday, Trevor -
Subject: Customer comespondence

Date: Thursday, 23 September 1993 8:

In the current climate Telecom needs to be particularty careful with its correspondencs to the CoT customers.
| have engaged Denise McBumie from Freehills to pariicipate on an “as required” basis in this matter and it is
appropraite that all comespondence from the CoT (and near CoT) customers should be channeled through

Denise for either drafting of a reply from Telecom or for reply direct from Freehills as our agent. The particular

approach will vary from customer to customer and circumstance to circumstance but the general philosophy
shouid be followed.

-

The merit of this approach is:

It refieves the Regions of onerous comrespondence

dlppﬁuaﬂmushgalmgimluhdﬂm
. It provides a consistent approach to these matters

Would you please ensure that with all customers that are, (or have the potential to become) serious
complaints, comespondence is processed through Freehills with initial acknowiedgement by the Region.

Ultimately, the responsa to customer cormespondence is a matter for Regional decision but | would encourage
serious consideration of Freehills advice and discussion with either myself or Jim Holmes if an altemative
approach is preferred. '

Don
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Holmes, Jim

From: Newbald, Greg

To: Beattie, Ken; Adermann, Gregory C; Pinel, Dan; Blake, Ed; Campbell. lan; Pittard,
Rosanne; Benjamin, Ted; Holmes, Jim: Hambleton, Dennis V; Marshall, Ross

Cc: Vonwiller, Chris; Anderson, Keith

Subject: COT media latest

Date: Tuesday, 28 September, 1993 6:30PM

Steve Lewis is following up on his own yarmn NOT with the Davey letter to the minister but with the Davey letter to
the CEQ raising concems about our use of Freehills. | have told Lewis that its is utterly inapproprate for us ta
comment on the private correspondence between the industry regulator and Telecom and have drawn his
attention to the release on the C&L appointment.

Ben Potter also has a letter. Hisis from Davey to lan Campbell wherein Davey calls on Telecom to look
. favourably on interim payments to some of the COTs. Same drill for Potter including the C&L release.

Given the amount of paper flowing around on this matter, it is hardly surprising that some should fall into the
hands of the fourth estate. | tried to get a feel for Potter's source but my only surmise is that Davey Ts giving a
strong feed to Schorer and Schorer is passing the paper on. | say this because Potter also raised the Freehills
matter after being told by Schorer of a letter from Davey to WFB.

Greg.
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Jim

Schorer

» 28 September, 1983 739PM

1

our proposed reply to Schorer is good akthough | aaume i Is more legalistic than lan would fke. | do not know
umummm o

not sovered that wuhaﬂuhmmﬂn'm'w. This has been raisad in 2
dmwm#
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leMmmzuﬂ:wM\gm In one para you comectly identify the constraints on
discussing a particular case with other than tha specific customer . You do imply, however, that teh customers
could give schorer some form of suthority 10 act on their behall. | am not sure that these two messages are
consistent. Would & power of aitorney. for example, aliow disclosurs ta Schorer of satfiematn details covered by
whrmafri-u? I dont think so.

Pechape | am mmwwmunnmmummhnmw Howaver, our best
option is still to foros these cases down a legal. structured path.
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DRAFT - IN CONFIDENCE

Consumer will undertake an immediate inspection of all elements of the CAN and
certify that the service is constructed in a manner that complies with standard
practice. Any defects/abnormalities will be noted and corrected. Pairs will be "clean”
between the exchange and the customer’s premises with any common pairs cut away.
Consumer will formally certify that the inspection has been carried out and record the
results of their investigation.

Commercial will test the customer's service and record the test results. This test will
be repeated at regular intervals (at least weekly) to ensure stability and consistency.
Where appropriate, CPE will be tested. On occasions it may be desirable to install
recording equipment at the Customer's premises.

All technical reports that reiate to the customer’s service are to be headed "Legal V
Professional Privilege”, addressed to the Corporate Solicitor and forwarded through
the dispute manager.

The only contact with the customer will be by the dispute manager or the Regional
Manger uniess the MD Commercial chooses to become personally invoived. All
contacts with other individuals will be referred back to the dispute manager.

The Regional General Manager will ensure that all other elements of Telecom are
advised of the declaration of a Category A dispute. The managers of these other
elements will ensure that all parts of their organisation are aware of the existence of a
dispute and that staff are advised that they arc not to comment on the customer’s
service. On all occasions only staff with exceptional "intelligence” and who have
been fully briefed on the dispute are to be assigned 10 any dealings with the customer
or related activities.

[t is important that operational systems (including DCRIS. LEOPARD. Service*Plus)
should be made capable of displaying an appropriate warning mark against the
customer’s record indicating that a sensitive customer dispute is in progress and
identifying the dispute manager. Local instructions shouid be issued to advise statf 10
refrain from commenting on service performance 1Ssues but to reter these 1o the
dispute manager.
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FREEHILL

- HoLLINGDALE
&PAGE
Melbourne Office
To: M Don Pinel From: Denise McBurnie
At: Telecom Australia Direct line:  (03) 288 1383
Switch: (03) 288 1234
Tofax: 0722] .7274 From fax: (03) 288 1567
Date: 01 October 1993
Phone: | 07 837 6072 Matter No: 001660539 Pin No: 274

Plp 1 of _ Approval: 4-“;‘* B

(03) 288 1341 Fax (03) 288 1567 (International phone codes + (61 3]) or Telex AA3300¢
and return the origioal facsimile to .
Lavel 43, 101 Collins Street, Melbourne Vic 3000 Australla

Mr Alan Smith
Dear Don

Iendoseacopyoft!wlcncrsentmm.‘khnsmmul.lépmr.oday. [ also confirm that I

telephoned Mr Smith on phone number 055 267 267 and spoke 10 Mr Smith who confirmed that
he had received the facsimile.

Yours faithfully
FREEHILL HOLLINGDALE & PAGE

Per

L MR CoT .
Denise McBurnie
Solicitor
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